
 

 

 
 
 
Memorandum 

 

TO:   Engineering Curriculum Committee 

FROM: Bill Oakes  

DATE: March 1, 2018 

RE:  Agenda for Meeting #10 – Monday, March 5, 2018 in ARMS 3041 at 12:30pm  

 
1. Call to order  

2. ECC meeting #10 agenda review and approval. 

3. Meeting minutes (ECC #9 02/26/2018) review and approval. 

4. Consideration by the ECC for distribution to the faculty the following EFD: 

• EFD 64-18 ECE BSCmpe – curriculum changes 
5. Consideration by the ECC for distribution to the faculty the following EFDs: 

• EFD 40-18 BME 30600 Biotransport Laboratory – change in requisites 
6. Consideration by the ECC for distribution to the faculty the following EFDs: 

• EFD 65-18 ABE 32500 -prerequisite changes 

• EFD 66-18 ABE – clarification to BE concentration 

7. Old Business 

• Flagged: EFD 1-18 CE 59601 Entrepreneurship and Business Strategy in Engineering 
– new graduate course 

• Flagged: EFD 3-18 CE 59800 Breakthrough Thinking for Complex Challenges – new 
graduate course 

8. New business 

9. Adjournment  


